Brooke, Sheryl

R
From: George Roth JjEEEEEEEE -
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 1:30 PM
To: Bill Wooldredge
Cc: Liz Murphy; Nicole Kowalski; Laura Jones; Deb&Tom; Sue Carter; Joe Creehan; Bill Currin;
Bob Drew; Bob Bellin; Hal DeSaussure; Jim Cowan; Michael Coburn
Subject: Re: Save Our City

I'm just hoping that Council and Testa have not whacked too much out of the original plan. If the parking deck goes that
is a good thing. There is a lot of support for the housing. Based on my conversations with residents the housing will be
sold out quickly. I am also concerned about single family detached anywhere near the railroad tracks.

The few in the opposition and John Ong should not drive the development. They will not be buying homes in Phase 2.
The development needs to work financially for the City and Testa. George

On Jul 9, 2019 8:50 AM, "Wooldredge, Wiiliam" <wwooldredge @hudson.oh.us> wrote:
- You all might want to come to tonight’s meeting. Bill

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 9, 2019, at 7:07 AM, Liz Murphy <5EGNNNEEEEEEEE - . ot<:

Very well put nikki. Critical for current council to act{and us to support them) or the election is simply
going to be about phase 2.
Liz

On Mon, Jul 8, 2019, 9:36 PM Nicole Kowalski <} GGG > ote:

I agree, I like this response written by Tom.

Here is my two cents: We're repeating our past mistakes. We are bringing a knife to a gun
fight. Jessie and Ken Obert are not standing down, and multiple times today Ken Obert either
alluded to or outright said they have plans to recall one or more at-large Councilman.

We are not going to win this, so why fight? It is simply up to Council to do what is best, and
do it now. Then, our job is to back them up and try to mitigate the damage.

If we keep exchanging words, the pro-Council, pro-city, and pro-Phase II side just looks
argumentative, wasting our breath, and doing no good.

I believe we need to wait, see what happens, and just try our best to defend the Council
members who are making these tough decisions in the meantime.

Nikki
On Mon, Jul 8, 2019 at 9:18 PM Wooldredge, William < NG - . otc:

- Like it or not, the flames are already well fanned and burning brightly. Bill

- Sent from my iPhone

~ OnJul 8, 2019, at 8:51 PM, Laura Jones <55EEGNGEGEGEEE ot

1




llove it!! Although also agree it might fan the flames!!
On Jul 8, 2019, at 8:34 PM, Deb&Tom <kings7565 @gmail.com> wrote:

I'm not convinced a HUB response would be effective or
warranted. It's a call to those who voted NO. Better to
ignore? Here is a response that could be printed as a full
page ad or less for consideration. Are we fanning the
flames of discontent?

Tom King

On Mon, Jul 8, 2019 at 4:24 PM Sue Carter
< > v rote:

Sure. I'm in. Just let me know where and when.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2019, at 2:52 PM, Laura Jones
< - v rote:

Yes- let me know when! Laura

On Jul 8, 2019, at 2:05 PM, Nicole Kowalski
< - v rote:

Yep, but just an FYI I am out of
town a lot this month and most
of August.

Nikki

On Mon, Jul 8, 2019 at 1:38 PM
George Roth
< - rote:

Sure just not tonight. George

OnJul 8, 2019 1:13 PM, Joe
Creehan
<

wrote:

- The Hudson’s Voice full page ad
~ in the Hudson Hub on Sunday,
" most likely paid for by John Ong,
~is their next step to impact the
future of Hudson. They are not
~ just focused on Phase I, they are
- looking for “ a smooth transition
of elected leadership in Hudson”.




We need a louder voice. We
need to engage the silent
majority of Hudson. We need to
show that the Comprehensive
Planning Process, the School
Board, The Chamber of
Commerce, the
Murdough’s, Fairmont
Properties, the Mayor, the
former Mayor, the City

- Management, and the majority

- of Councii are moving Hudson

. forward with a well planned

- future for Hudson.

Let’s not let a few people, funded
by a few people, incite a few
people to propagate a negative
narrative about the City
Management and City Council
and stop the progress of our
town.

~ Anyone interested in meeting to
. discuss potential actions that we
- cantake?

Joe

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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